MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MAY 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Approval of Meridian Medical Technologies DuoDote™ Auto Injectors as a
Sole Source Provider Contract for Division of Emergency Management

Request: Council authorization to execute purchase order terms and to approve Meridian
Medical Technologies Inc. as a sole source to purchase DuoDote™ Auto-Injectors for
Lexington’s hospitals and Fire/EMS at a cost not to exceed $15,327.00.

Purpose of the Request: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting approval of
Meridian Medical Technologies Inc. as sole source to purchase DuoDote™ Auto-Injectors and to
change purchase order terms. The DuoDotes injections are required for medical personnel to
treat/save the lives of patients exposed to nerve agent. The DuoDotes are distributed to
Lexington’s hospitals and Fire/EMS in case of a chemical incident at the Blue Grass Army
Depot during the destruction of chemical agents. This purchase will replace expired doses.
$15,327 is from FEMA CSEPP FY21 KY-FAY-468 account.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Estimated cost is $15,327. No
future cost are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3200-505201-0001-96705; CSEPP_ 2021 KY-FAY-468
File Number: 0500-22

Director/Commissioner: Dugger/Armstrong
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